Licensing Sub Committee Hearing Panel

Minutes of the meeting held on Monday, 21 January 2019

Present: Councillor Jeavons – in the Chair

Councillors: S Lynch and Reid

LACHP/19/9. Application for a Temporary Event Notice x 2 for Dice Lounge, 936-938 Stockport Road, Manchester, M19 3NN.

These applications were withdrawn prior to the hearing.

LACHP/19/10. Application for a New Premises Licence for Wework, Ground to 6th Floor, Dalton Place, John Dalton Street, Manchester, M2 6DS.

The Committee noted that agreement had been reached between the applicant and all parties who had made a representation, so treated the matter as a Determination.

Decision

To grant the application subject to the conditions in the operating schedule and the agreed conditions.

LACHP/19/11. Application for a New Premises Licence for Co-op 129 Beech Road, Manchester M21 9EQ

The Committee considered the application and the representations made both written and those made orally by all parties at the hearing. The Committee noted that although the Beech Road Traders Association welcomed the opening of a Coop in the area it was concerned that the operation of the premises would make alcoholic drinks which could be consumed in external areas of Beech Road including the park and the Green outside the Horse and Jockey more easily available.

The consumption of alcohol by young people in these areas had been a problem in the past and the Traders Association was concerned that the operation of the premises could make this problem recur. The Traders Association asked the Committee to impose additional conditions on the licence to minimise the risk of alcohol being consumed in these outside areas. The Traders also expressed a concern that an increase in footfall in the area would encourage begging outside the premises.

The Committee heard from the applicants legal representative that the premises was to be a convenience store and it was anticipated that alcohol sales would constitute 15% of it's turnover. The Committee was told that the Applicants have 170 years experience of trading on the High Street and the Committee heard detail of the

Induction and training given to all employees and the policies and procedures adopted in stores.

The Committee also noted that the Applicants gave a commitment to the Committee and Traders Association that they would not display alcohol promotions in the window of the premises however they did not want this to be placed as a condition on the licence. The Applicants legal representative also stated there was no problem with begging in the area currently and the operation of the premises should not encourage begging. However should the problem occur the premises would take appropriate steps.

The Committee understood and concerns of the Traders Association however the Committee considered that there was no evidence that the operation of the premises with the conditions consistent with the operating schedule if managed robustly would undermine the Licensing Objectives.

The Committee welcomed the commitment by the Applicant not to place posters advertising alcohol promotions in the windows of the premises and hoped that the Traders Association and the Coop could work together in the future towards their common goals.

Decision

To grant the application with conditions consistent with the operating schedule.

LACHP/19/12. Application for a New Premises Licence for Hetherington's Café Bar, 8 Pollard Street, Manchester M4 7DS

The Committee considered the content of the application and representations made and also took into account the oral representations made by the applicant at the hearing. The Committee considered the applicant to be a responsible operator and noted that the hours applied for were within those set out in the Ancoats and New Islington special policy. The Committee therefore was satisfied that granting a licence on these terms the operation of these premises would not undermine the Licensing Objectives.

Decision

To grant the application as applied for subject also to the additional conditions agreed with GMP and LOOH.

LACHP/19/13. Application for a New Premises Licence for Elegant Barbers, 10 Greenheys Lane, Manchester M15 6NQ

This application was withdrawn by the applicant prior to the hearing.

LACHP/19/14. Application for a Premises Licence Variation for Terrace, 43 Thomas Street, Manchester, M4 1NA

The Committee noted that agreement had been reached between the applicant and all parties who had made a representation, so treated the matter as a Determination.

Decision

To grant the application subject to the conditions in the operating schedule and the agreed conditions.

LACHP/19/15. Application for a New Premises Licence for Shell Kingsburn, Kingsway, Manchester M19 1RA

The Committee noted that agreement had been reached between the applicant and all parties who had made a representation, so treated the matter as a Determination.

Decision

To grant the application subject to the conditions in the operating schedule and the agreed conditions.

LACHP/19/16. Application for a New Premises Licence for Everyman Cinema, Unit 1, ABC Building, 23 Quay Street, Manchester M3 4AS

The Committee noted that agreement had been reached between the applicant and all parties who had made a representation, so treated the matter as a Determination.

Decision

To grant the application subject to the conditions in the operating schedule and the agreed conditions.

LACHP/19/17. Application for a SEV Renewal for Obsessions, 2b Whitworth Street West, Manchester, M1 5WZ

In reaching its decision the Committee considered the Council's Sexual Establishment Policy and the relevant sections of the Local Government (miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

The Committee noted that no objections had been received against this application and none of the mandatory or discretionary grounds for refusal applied.

Decision

To grant the application.

LACHP/19/18. Application for a SEV Renewal for Victoria's, Part Basement, 8 Dantzig Street, Manchester, M4 2AD

In reaching its decision the Committee considered the Council's Sexual Establishment Policy and the relevant sections of the Local Government (miscellaneous Provisions) Act 1982.

The Committee noted that no objections had been received against this application and none of the mandatory or discretionary grounds for refusal applied.

Decision

To grant the application.